EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, March 13, 2019
4:00p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 E Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;
total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

Il. OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item
not on the agenda.
Pg. 2............. C. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT - Hoyt Hilsmam, Board of Trustee Liaison
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
Pg. 4o, 1. Approval of Minutes
i. January 9, 2019
PE Vrrrmersserramn 2. Approval of Expenditures from January 1, 2019
E. REPORTS
1. Update on Strategic Planning Process — L. Pendleton Armistead
2. Board Development Report — Sandi Mejia, Chair
Pg. 10... a. Nominees recommended for election at March 19 Board meeting
Pg. 1l b. Advisor to the Board Qualifications
Pg. T5:imsmmncnssssiosns 3. Financials — Wade Winter, Chair, Finance
Campaign Report — Dr. Jack Scott, Chair, Campaign
Foundation President’s Report — Bill Hawkins
Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram
M. MOTION TO ADJOURN
FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES
Tuesday, March 19, 2019 Wednesday, May 8, 2019
Board of Directors Meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian Room Executive Commimttee Meeting — 4:00 p.m. G1 (confirmed)
Wednesday, April 10, 2019 Wednesday, June 12, 2019

Executive Committee Meeting — 4:00 p.m. G1 (confirmed) Executive Committee Meeting — 4:00 p.m. G1 (confirmed)



2-

Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 7:38 PM

To: Alexander Boekelheide

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, January 16, 2019
Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

If you'd

The board approved the contract of Dr. Erika Endrijonas as the college’s 16" superintendent/president. Dr.
Endrijonas’ first day will be Tuesday, January 22, 2019. Her salary in her first year will be $300,000, and will
increase according to a schedule approved by the board.

At his final board meeting as superintendent/president, Dr. Rajen Vurdien thanked the board, faculty, staff, and
community for their hard work and support during his tenure. He closed his remarks with a quote from
Voltaire’s Candide: “Tend your garden.” The meeting paused for a standing ovation in recognition of his service,
and every shared governance representative on the dais shared positive memories of their time with Dr.
Vurdien.

The board formally received the audit of the PCC Foundation for fiscal year 2018.

Trustee Linda Wah was nominated by her peers to stand election for the board of the California Community
College Trustees organization.

Eight students and one staff member will travel to Sacramento later this month to take part in advocacy and
governance efforts through the Associated Students Lobby Committee.

Additional student travel to Las Vegas, Reno, and various locations in Southern California was approved.

The district will digitize documents and other records under a $100,000 contract awarded by the board to
Viatron Systems.

The board approved a number of personnel actions:

o The board approved the hire of Claudette Bentley (as web developer in strategic communications and
marketing), Silvestre Regalado (senior clerk, counseling), and Annie Wong (administrative assistant in
the Small Business Development Center).

o Joe Futtner, who currently serves as dean of the Visual Arts and Media Studies division, will transition to
a new role as instructor in that division, effective July 1, 2019. In other actions approved by the board,
Diana Kiaman was promoted from clerk to evaluator specialist in admissions and records, and Linda
Valencia was named acting facilities space modification coordinator.

o The board approved the retirements of professor Claudia Van Corva (after 28.5 years of service to the
Natural Sciences division) and professor Rouyi Wu (17 years in English). The board also accepted the
resignation of Richard Storti, who served as assistant superintendent and vice president of business and
administrative services.

like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Jan 16, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from the

meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, February 20, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:15 PM

To: Alexander Boekelheide

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, February 20, 2019
Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

In response to a question from Trustee Jim Osterling, Superintendent/President Erika Endrijonas, Ph.D., gave
background on the college’s decision to nullify a request for proposals for planning services related to the
Educational Master Plan and Facilities Master Plan. The college has sufficient information on hand to devise an
updated Educational Master Plan, Dr. Endrijonas said, so it would be imprudent to hire a firm to recreate work
already done. In a similar vein, the college has already invested resources in a draft Facilities Master Plan, so an
update of that draft should be sufficient to produce a final plan, Dr. Endrijonas said.
The board approved an increase in the fees charged to nonresident students. For the 2019-20 academic year,
nonresident students will pay $265 per unit, plus an additional $13/unit capital outlay fee, to attend the college.
The total fee of $278/unit represents an increase of $12/unit over 2018-19 figures. Per state law, students
attending PCC under AB540 will not be assessed these fees.
The board approved a request from the Television and Radio department to change its name to Film, TV &
Electronic Media. The change is intended to more accurately reflect the rapidly changing field in which students
will produce content using multiple types of media platforms.
Dr. Endrijonas began her superintendent/president report by observing a moment of silence for two employees
who passed away last month: Evangelina Quintanar, a counselor who worked with Health Sciences students, and
Ronald Miller, who was the college’s locksmith.
The fountain in the LL Building atrium will be removed by R2B Engineering under a contract worth $117,000 that
was approved by the board.
The board approved a number of personnel actions:
o Liesel Reinhart will serve as dean of the Performing and Communication Arts division, taking the place of
James Arnwine. Ms. Reinhart’s service will begin Feb. 25.
o Yesenia Flores, a custodian in facilities services, and Dan Huynh, a research and planning analyst in the
institutional effectiveness office, officially joined the PCC family.
o The board accepted the resignation of Danielle Graham, who recently joined the college as an instructor
in Social Sciences.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Feb 20, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, March 20, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge. The
board will also hold a special meeting before March 20 at a time to be determined.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, January 9, 2019
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room

1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,
January 9, 2019 in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 911086.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, President.

A.

Executive Committee Members Present
Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Mr. Bill Hawkins, President

Ms. Gloria Pitzer, Vice President

Dr. Jim Kossler

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Mr. Jim Sarni, Past President

Mr. RC Schrader

Dr. Jack Scott

Mr. Wade Winter, Treasurer

Executive Committee Members Absent

Mr. Scott Bell

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Mr. Greg Sun

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations
Ms. Dolores Ybarrra, Development Manager
Ms. Patricia Pejoumand, Accountant

Guest(s)

Mr. Preston Howard, Board Member

OPEN SESSION

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

Bobbi announced that Dolores Ybarra and Kris McPeak were celebrating birthdays.

Cake was served.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation

January 9, 2019

Page 2

C. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT

Mr. Hilsman announced the new superintendent/president will be approved at the
January Board of Trustee’s meeting. Dr. Erika Endrijonas’ first day will be January
22nd,

The board accepted the external auditor’s report for the 2018 fiscal year, which
showed the district’s financial reports and its compliance with state and federal
requirements demonstrated “the highest level of assurance” that the district's
financial statements were sound and complete.

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

1.

Approval of Minutes from the November 14, 2018 meeting.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Ms. Mejia-Ramirez, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Pitzer, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Sarni, Schrader, Scott,
Winter) of the nine members present to approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meetings held
on November 14, 2018.

2. Approval of Expenditures.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Dr. Kossler, the Executive Committee
voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Pitzer, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Sarni, Schrader, Scott, Winter) of the
nine members present to approve the expenditures as presented.

E. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

Finahce Report —
Mr. Winter updated the committee on current financials and announced that
expenses are where they should at this point of the year.

Campaign Report —
Dr. Scott announced the campaign to date has raised $14.4 million. The campaign
is on track to end June 2019.

PCC Foundation President’s Report —

Mr. Hawkins updated the committee on the strategic planning interviews that will be
taking place in the next few weeks. Strategic Planning Committee meetings won't
begin until that process is done. Mr. Hawkins encouraged the committee to
participate in the process either in person or by phone.

Mr. Hawkins updated the committee on the need to marshal resources to get clinical
sites for the health science programs. There was a discussion of how to help fulfill
this need.

Mr. Hawkins recognized under Dr. Scott's leadership the campaign built great
visibility and success; we don't want to lose that momentum. He informed the
committee of the need to create an advancement committee; establish and select a
chair. Bill Goldmann & Carmella Grahn agreed to be the chair and vice chair of the
new Advancement Committee and will be members of the Executive Committee.

Executive Director's Report
Ms. Abram announced to the committee the work being done for a new
communications plan. The Communications Committee will monitor the plan.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
January 9, 2019

She reminded the committee Pend Armistead will be onsite the 1t week of February
and would like to have the in-person meetings with the Executive Committee
members for the Strategic Plan survey.

Ms. Abram informed the committee about all nursing students receiving a
scholarship to pay for NCLEX or ATI exams.

F. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:00 pm.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Dr. Kossler and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Pitzer, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Sarni,
Schrader, Scott, Winter) of the nine members present to adjourn the January 9, 2019
Executive Committee Meeting.

MOTIONS FOR APPROVAL - January 9, 2019

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on November 14,
2018.

2. To approve expenditures presented on January 9, 2019.

3. To adjourn the January 9, 2019 Executive Committee Meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Y P S i

Don Schweitzer, Secretary




AduaBy

Aualy
sdiysiejoyss
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyds
sdiysiejoyas
sdiyssejoyods
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysie|oyas
sdiysie|oyss
sdiysiejoyds
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyos
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyds
sdiyssejoyas
sdiysiejoyds
sdjysiejoyds
sdiusiejoyas
5994 JIpny
sdiysiejoyods
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyas
Aualy

Aus8y

Aoualy

fouady

AdualBy
s8u1leaN uollepunog
Aouady

AouaBy

Adualy

Aouady

sa94 Suiynsuo)
sa24 Jununodoy
sa94 Sununoly
Joyauq udiedwe) udiedwe) syio soley
139f01d

Y¥-O9OV-UOISIAIQ 18|V
Y-HDIS-1[0YIS $5820NS JU3pnis
Y-HDJS-JB|0YdS $5920NS JU3PNIS
Y-HDS-1.|oYyds $532INS Juspnis
Y-HDS-1e|0YdS S5820NS JUapniS
Y-HDS-1e|0YydS 5582INS JU3pnis
Y-HIS-18|0Y2S $5200NS Ju8pnis
Y-HDS-4B|O0YIS 55920NS JUapnIS
Y-HDS-4B|0YDS §5820NS JU3pNiS
Y-HDS-J1B|OYdS SS82INS JUBpPMS
Y-HDS-48|0YIS 55320NS JuapNIS
Y-HDS-JB|OYdS $5920NS JUapNIS
Y-HDS-1BjoYIS $5920NS JU3pNis
Y-HDS-1Bj0YdS $5322NS JU3IpNIS
Y-HDS-1B|OYIS 55922NS JUapn1s
Y-HDS-1B|0Y2S SS320NnS JUspnis
Y-HDS-4B|0YIS SS2IINS JUSPNIS
Y-HDS-1B|0Y2S $5320NS JUSPNIS
Y-HIS-1B]0YIS SS33INS JUBPNIS
Y-HDS-1BjOY2S SS82INS JUdpNIS

papuIsalun

¥-HOS-BuisInN Ajiwed Aye)
Y-HDS-JB|OYIS SS32INS JUBpMIS
Y-HDS-1B|OYDS $$82INS JUB3PNIS
H-DOV-{yoy 1Is] pue Ausf
4-29v-30.d Awouolisy
d-2DV-1sinbpuly weljjim
d-29V-daid Jayaeal uoxiy

asuadxe Juswdinba weiSoid asinquisy
994 UOSIEdd pue 9z93.g NY

juapnls 8uisinu JeaA yiy wexa X31ON
juapnis JeaA Yiy wexa X310N

Juapnis Jeah yiy wexa X310N

1U3pN3s JeaA Yy wexa XI1ON

juapnys JeaA yiy wexa X31ON

1uapnIs JeaA Yiy wexa XI1ON

$934 UOSIedd pue 9zaalg NY

934 UOSJead '3 9233Jg NY

994 U0SIedd g 9z33.9 NY

5334 X31ON

5994 X310N

5924 X31ON

1uspn)s Suisinu JeaA yiy 103 wexs XI1ION
Juapnis JeaA yiy 10 SWexa X31IN

5994 NY UOsJIedd 1g 9zaalg

5934 NY UOSIead 3 9zaa.g

BjARYSD34 NY UOSIED 7§ 979319

sa24 X31ON

13quiadaq Sa21AIBs Sulpny

Zayoues exou7 1uapnis Susinn
Hemals eued] 39y |1y

uejesund maipuy a4 |1y

sisuueg pueg JOUOH S350Y JO JUSWELINO |
520195 Suifels

sa1jddns weiSoud asinquiiay

|Sued sio3eanp3

Y-2DV-AUd 78 Yle yoea] jo "dx3 juous Jo Ajisiaaiun o duj sasuadxs asinquiey

pajoLIsalun

Y-DDV-8482) J81S04 JO Spualld
Y¥-DDV-U0IsIAIg J3jYIY
H4-29V-{yoy 13t pue Auar
4-IND-3duel||y uy
paauIsalun

pajuisalun

8uiysa s1039341Q 4o pleog

s|eaw pue 3uisnoy peoJqe Apnis S41v
wawdinb3 weiSosd

uloy suojtseq pue auoydoja|Al
uoniqiyx3 paunf Juspms

025B3A 18T/9T/ZT IM 5334 Bunnsuo)
[9AB1L pue s384 Suljunoddy

Pa31211S2.UN JBf JUSWISINGISL [SARI] PUB $324 Suljunody

pa1auisalun
Wunoaoy

8T0Z 22 10129.1@ udiedwe) syIo Joleyy
owa N

J3jIIN ueAQ

A0 BIIBYIIN BULL 3NA
Suey) psemp3
Asnojisnug upueisuoy
sal0|4 yeJses
jujzzeugo} ualjo)
uaAndN 'L yuig
Jauyog 3i||8)

weyd Yuia 1YL Anyy
o|jixod eajuor

oulqes ouljaJar
ojuoSog lwoeN

51]0S _UAJR)

pAo jpueyd

z3|ezuoD AjeieN
o3euel |Rizy

pJeuoa a|nf

eAAa] UBAOID
ejuelsiws ejiey
goiqv |lesiqy

d711 Auedwo) i Aeq ‘auliy “aunaep
1LY

1LY

(IR

'0D "8\ Jauueg g Sejd vy
s901A19S Buidels DDd
uojid unsiy

5321A95 SuIBels D0d
Sua7 uepoejx

$82IAJ3S P00 8-|

032040 eifaiy

H4-1n0

JUSNIA 1BY AIIN

V¥SN s$}J0MJnojo)

*d"1 ‘seiuedwo) Suiyels yioy
puewnofad ejdnied
puewnofad epuied
Adouyiue)yd easayd

aweu aaked

10219 89'6ZY 61/¥1/10
¥TT19 00°005 61/81/10
TLIT9 00005 61/20/10
SLTT9 00'005 61/20/10
LLTTY 00°00S 61/20/10
0L1T9 00°00S 61/20/10
69119 00°00S 61/20/10
vL119  00°00S 61/20/10
61219  00°00S 61/9T/10
$TTI9 00'00S 61/9T/T0
€1ZI9  00°00S 61/91/10
S6T19 00°00S 61/L0/T0
06119 00°00S 6T/L0/10
98119 00005 61/L0/10
96TT9  00°00S 61/L0/10
G8IT9  00°00S 61/L0/10
68119 00005 61/L0/10
{8119  00'00S 61/L0/10
16179  00°00S 61/L0/10
¥8TT9  00°00S 61/L0/10
78119 00°00S 61/L0/10
3geq 88'vLS 61/81/10
ugag 88'7LS 61/62/10
uqeq 88'0LS 61/82/10
€8IT9  €5'68S 61/L0/10
(4441} 0S'T6S 61/81/10
12219 90599 61/81/10
01219 62999 6T/91/10
L9T19  95°LT6 61/20/10
08719  78'020'T 6T/L0/T0
91219  00'00T‘T 61/91/10
¥0Z19 €6°LYT'T 61/v1/10
8T¢T9  08'068C 61/91/10
v9TI9  00'8TI'v 61/20/10
TIZI9  8L'EL0S 6T/91/10
66119 1€290'9 61/80/10
€E0TI9  8F'ELT'9 61/¥1/10
90219  00'999'TT $ 61/9T/T0

JaquinN junowy ajeq

6107 ‘1€ Atenuer

1235133y »o/Y)

uonepuno4 38s}j0) A} euapesed



s8une@ay uoepunoy
Aoualdy

Aouady

AouaBy

sa94 jueg

s8u13ea|A uonepunod
sdiysiejoyds
sa1/ddns 3210
sajiddns 23140
s8uizaan uopepunoy
s3uigas|y uorepunod
sdiysiejoydss

asuadx3 Sunuud
JUDWAA|OAU| Ajjunwiwo)
sdiysiejoyas
s3unes|n uoizepunod
sajjddns 22140
s3uea uonepuno4
Auasy

AouaBy

Aoualy

Auasy

sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyds
sdiysiejoyds
sdjysiejoyas

Aouasy

Aouady

Adualy
sdiyssaquiapy
Aualy

Aduady

sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyos
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyds
sdiysiejoyos
sdiysiejoyas
sdiyssejoyss
JUBWAJ0AU| ApUNWILWO)
Adualy

paloid

pa1alsalun

¥-DOV-np3 judied JO Spuaily
Y-DOV-|4oy 1443 pue Auiaf
Y-2DV-uoIsInIg ys!i8u3
pa1a1Isalun

papuIsalun
4-H2S-sdiys.ejoyas Aued paiyL
papuIsalun

pa1auIsalun

pasaiun

pasaIun

Y¥-D9V-24e) J31504 JO spually
palallsalun

pe1auIsalun

Y¥-29Vv-welSold oueld
papLIsaluUn

palauIsaun

pa1aIIsaIun

Y-JDVY-UOISIAIQ 21I9|YIY
d-HJS-123q431s3M Haqoy
d-D9v-daid Jayoea) uoxiH
¥-09V-uoising ysiju3
Y-HOS-pJemy JuaWaAlIYdy auoog
Y¥-J)9y-weidoid oueid
Y-29v-wesdold oueld
Y-HDS-JBjOYIS SS30INS JUBPNIS
¥-D9v-uoIsing ysijBu3
Y-09V-Np3 JuaJed JO spualty
d-DDy-daud Jaysea] uoxiH
pa1dIIsaun

pajpuisasun

Y-2Dy-2055y auaidAH |ejuag
Y-HJS-IB|OYIS §5920NS JUSPNIS
Y-HDS-1e|0YdS S5820NS JUapnis
Y-HDS-18{0YdS 55300NS Juapnis
4-HDS-1e|OYDS $5320NS JUspNIS
Y-HDS-1e|0YdS SS92INS Juapnis
Y-HDS-4BjOYIS SS832NS JU3pNIS
Y-HDS-1]0YdS $$920NS JUIPNIS
4-HDS-18|0YIS 55922NS JUSpPNIS
paduIsalun

4-0DV-34e) 193504 JO Spualiy
unoly

asuadxs Sunsay youn ssinquidy

asuadxs sjeualew weudoid ssinquisy

SJauueq pueg y JO | J0j diempley
asnoH uadQ AIg ysij8u3

yuwsp|oo aljJeyd yum Sunssw
uellzeie) eunges jwaad Supjied

20110 Jo} 131eM
301440 10} 133EM

81w pieog pue sAepyuiq 1o} ayed
sBuiz@aw uonepunod 1o syusWIYsaLay
02z0.1Q eils|A Juapnis Joj a8eS8n7

joogpuey A1o3aa.1q pieog
seuollupuy *iQ 40 uonaNposIU|

8107 (184 DT¥0 DSNIA 103 uoyesisiday

Sunssw 41D uue ansuesr
sanjddns 32130

U198\ 9913IWWOD BAINDDXT SIUSWIYSILIY
asuadxa juawdinbs wooussed asinquiiay
Auowaua) diysiejoyas uonuanasd all4
92.N0Sa. JUSPN3S LUOXIH J0) SH00qIXD ]
193u32 Sunm Joy sajjddns ssinquiiay
juawasInquiay weisdold Yoa) pey auoog
8107 1184 £10 JISNIAl 99} uonesisiday

8T0Z l1ed E¥0 2SNIA 934 uonesisiday
Juapnis BuisINN Joj Juawasinguuial NgSON
uoleJ1s18ay SJoyiny USWOA JO [BA1ISSS
asuadxa sjeuajew weidoud ssinquiiay

dd1 uoxiy 104 yeaday pue dais
youn| pue saa4
Sunsaw Hags Joj Sulaied

asuadxa uoaysun| weido.d asinquiay

1uapnis Jead yiy wexs X3 1IN
Ju3apnIs Jeah Yy wexa X31ON

juapnis Suisinu Jead yiy wexa X31ON

994 9z33.g Ny

Juspnis Suisinu JeaA yiy Jo) wexs XI1ON
Juapnis Suisinu JeaA yiy Joj wexa XITION
1uapn3s Suisinu JeaA yiy 105 wexa X31ON

X3ITON S994 NY
sasuadxa asinquiisy
s|esw peouqe Apnis Sdiy
owaN

weiqy Iqqog

p102IN Ajja)

siauueg pue sgel4 yvv
$321A435 Bui8eis Dod
994 Juswsasdeue ysed
1ulIOjueS 3jeD)

22d

ysaljoy Apeay

ysauyoy Apeay

1pung SuiyioN

00)50)

wod'uozewy

$92IAI3S uonedlidng J0d
anjd ysimL

23134 uoser

ejdued

wod*uozewy

SIIAIDS PO04 8-|
saiquiid pal4
juswysedsq a1l euapesed Jo AyD
wod uozewy

297 Maqoy

{BYyD ueyjeuor
euwiysey eue)

Buig Buona

O|itpeg 9|I3YydInN
epandalQ efas|

BUOJQ Jajluuar
zzngJauueg

qnjd Ayisseniun
S32IAJSS POOS 8-|
uelezeN eyy

nuNJs 81194 aysiosyo
usy) alqqy
UBISSSUBAOH B)aqay
ojitpeg 3|3y
opeyssuo) Jaydoisiy
ZnJa) ejag une
weyd Yuin iyL Anyy
nQ aeio

weliqy 1qqog

SUO[ BUIMBIA

Sweu ashed

00719
60219
ZT219
99119
1gaq
SILEYY
193
Hgaq
Hg3q
ugeq
1930
1g3q
97719
193
€LTT9
1g3q
ugaq
L0219
82219
0zZ19
ug3q
997119
€2219
L2219
6¢C19
¥6119
T8T19
80219
ug3q
ugeq
STCI9
S0ZT9
cLTIT9
89TT9
9LT19
L1219
¢6TT19
€6119
L6119
88TT9
64119
STC19

Jaquiny

TS'SE
60'9¢
r'6¢€
00'st
0S'€ES
ov'09
00'v9
T'89
T'89
00°€L
98°LL
66'6L
78'S8
0006
00°00T
SL'8TT
v¥'0ET
TLTET
65°GET
00'0sT
T6°SST
19091
00'SLT
00002
00°'00T
00002
00°00T
€5°C70T
88°0T¢C
000tz
¥6'67C
68°'7LT
00°00€
00°00€
00°00€
00'00€
00°00¢€
00°00€
00°'00€
0000t
8S'vTE
00°SLE
junowy

6T/¥1/10
6T/91/10
61/91/10
61/20/10
61/T2/10
61/81/10
61/S2/10
61/L1/10
6T/TT/10
61/L0/T0
61/22/10
6T/11/T0
61/62/10
61/v1/10
61/20/10
61/80/10
61/¥0/10
61/91/10
61/62/10
61/81/10
61/22/10
61/20/10
61/81/10
61/62/10
61/62/10
61/L0/T0
6T/L0/10
61/91/10
61/9T/10
61/10/10
61/62/10
6T/¥T/T0
61/20/10
61/20/10
61/20/10
61/91/10
61/L0/T0
61/L0/10
6T/L0/10
61/L0/10
61/L0/10
6T/91/10
ajeg



sBuiesy uonepunoy
saljddns 22140
s3uizeaN uonepunod
saijddns 22130
sa||ddns 32130
s8uilean uoiepuno4
y3loid

pajLIsaIUn
pajuIsaIun
pajuIsalun
palduIsalun
pajuIsaLun
pausalun

N0’y

95uU3dX3 JaWEeIID 33J02 ISINGWIRY
sanddns 22140

YWspjoD 3iprey) yum 3unssiy
90140 10} 93140D

301440 10} JowWeas)

youn| pue ss94
oWl N

0JSE[aA esi]
w02’ uozewy
Sunjied zv
wod uozewy
wod udzewy
qniD Ayisseniun
aweu asheq

<019
Hqeg
Hgeq
Hgqedg
Hgeq
Hgad
laquiny

¥S'T12°29%
559

S6'6

00017

8v'ST

€L°9T

0E'vT

junowy

6T/¥1/10
61/60/10
61/91/10
61/827/10
61/80/10
61/10/10
ajeq



10

L. Charmayne Mills Ealy 8

2268 Mar Vista Ave. © Altadena, CA 91001
Phone: 626-644-1569 @ FFax: 626-798-1889

I-Mail: Charmayneme@aol.com

RESUME
PROFLESSIONAL EXPERIENCIE

STEAM:CODERS, Director ol Operations, Pasadena, CA. 2014 - Present

STEAM:CODERS inspires underserved and underrepresented K-12 students and their families
through Sczence, 1echnology, Engineering, Art, and Math (STEAM). The nonprolit teaches logic,
critical thinking and problem solving.

United States Department of Justice, United States Trustee Program, Los Angeles, California 1984-
2014 (Retired). Served as the
Assistant United States Trustee for the Central District ol Calilornia, Los Angeles Office from
December of 1984 to July 2014. Performed principal duties of supervision and oversight of
bankruptcy cases liled in the Central District of Calilornia. Assigned to perform regional
responsibilities for management and administration ol program operations for all four offices in the
region. In addition, managed and monitored the oversight of assignment, training, and performance

ol trustees appointed to administer bankruptcy cascs.

United States Department of Justice, Justice Management Division, Washington D.C. 20530-1979-
1984 Served as a Budget Analyst [or

the Justice Management Division. Appointed as a Presidential Management Intern 1979-1981.
EDUCATION

University ol Southern California

Los Angeles, California 90007

Masters, Public Administration, 1979

University ol California, Los Angeles

Los Angeles, California 90024
B.A. Political Science, 1976

COMMUNITY ACTIVITILES



[ B

Pasadena Delta Foundation - Board of Dircctors 2014 - Present
Member of the Pasadena Delta Foundation Board, a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization dedicated to
supporting the academic awards and public service programs ol the Pasadena Alamnace Chapter of

Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc.

Pasadena Child Health Foundation - Board ol Directors 2010-2016 Pasadena
Child Health Foundation Board (PCHFT) - a private foundation (501)(c)(8). PCHF promotes mental
and physical health by providing [unding (o organizations working (o reduce disparitics that adversely
impact the health of children living in or attending school in the Pasadena Unilied School District

arcd.

Jack and Jill of America, Inc. - Pasadena Chapter - 1999 to 2013 Member
and President of local chapter of Jack and Jill of America, Inc., an Alrican American organization of
mothers who nurture children ages 2-19 through chapter programming, Ieadership training, and

philanthropic giving.

Friends of Cleveland Elementary School, Pasadena - 2008 - 2012 Member of
Group consisting ol seven families who adopted Cleveland Elementary School to provide support for

school programming and operational needs.

California African American Museum - Board ol Directors - 2000 to 2010 President,
Friends Foundation [or the California African American Muscum, 2006-2008 President, State
Board of Directors of the California Alrican American Muscum, 2001-2006

Member, Delta Sigma Theta Sorority. Inc.
Member, Pasadena Altadena Chapter of The Links, Inc.

Friend, Pasadena Altadena Community Endowment Fund (PACEF)

Member, Steward Board -First African Methodist Episcopal Church, Pasadena, CA
PERSONAL: Married to Raymond Faly with one son, Aaron Mills Ealy

INTERLESTS: The Arts, and Reading

2

11



1Z

STEPHANIE LAM
1095 ROSALIND RD, SAN MARINO, CA 91108 « (626) 272-2775 « lams@usc.edu

EXPERIENCE

Kam Sang Company, Inc., Arcadia, CA
VP of Asset Management, Hotels and Commercial Properties Division, September 2014 to Present

Drafted detailed valuation model for $150M sale of commercial property based on true T-12 at 6.5% net

Modeled various capitalization structures based on lender negotiations to recommend optimal financing
alternatives for $130M commercial property acquisition

Created waterfall analyses outlining financial forecast rationale as part of due diligence for the potential purchase
of several hotel and commercial properties and presented deliverables to senior management

Produced Corporate segment cash flow forecasts used by Treasury for year-end cash planning and capital structure
management purposes

Finalized quarterly and annual budgets for hotels and commercial properties to reduce expenses by 5%

Asset Manager, Hotels and Commercial Properties Division, June 2013 to September 2014

Performed due diligence on potential $170M hotel property acquisition in a Section 1031 like-kind exchange
Responsible for the analysis of variances against budget for the construction and opening of The Ritz-Carlton
Rancho Mirage, providing ad-hoc financial analysis, decision support, and hotel operations budget forecasting
Acted as senior project manager working directly with contractors and Ritz Carlton project managers to manage
timely completion of construction project per The Ritz-Carlton and Marriott Corporate brand standards

Worked as a part of Corporate in-house interior design team on the completion of The Ritz-Carlton Rancho Mirage
as well as on renovations for the Hilton Lake Las Vegas

Ernst & Young, LLP, Los Angeles, CA
Assurance Staff - Financial Services Office, September 2011 to June 2013

Audited management-prepared valuations for both equity and debt positions including capital structure waterfalls,
DCF models, and market multiple approaches

Conducted comparable company analyses to validate multiples used in support of portfolio company valuations
Communicated frequently with Controllers, CFO’s, and portfolio managers regarding fund performance and
testing procedures

Industry exposure includes mezzanine debt funds, private equity firms, and other buy-side financial institutions
Utilized Bloomberg terminals to help valuate complicated derivatives

EDUCATION

University of Southern California, Marshall School of Business, Los Angeles, CA

Masters of Accounting, May 2011

Graduation Class Speaker, Took Optional MBA Course in Strategy And Operations Through CFO Lens
GPA:3.4

Bachelor of Science in Accounting, May 2011
Dean’s List, Alpha Lambda Delta Honor Society
GPA:3.5

Stanford University, Economics, Palo Alto, CA (Summer 2007)

QUALIFICATIONS/SKILLS & INTERESTS

Certified Public Accountant (Active)

Licensed by the California Board of Accountancy as of December 2012

Software

Financial: Microsoft Office, Capital IQ, Yardi, Great Plains
Design: Photoshop, Illustrator, AutoCAD

Interests

Certified Yoga Sculpt Instructor



Personal information:

Email:

Education:

Academic Appointments:

Honor:

Research Awards:

Industrial Positions:

Publications:

Volunteer positions:

Abbreviated Resume
Nancy C Lan

Married to John Hall (Caltech Professor) ; Reside in
Altadena CA and have one son Galen Hall

nancyclan@yahoo.com

B.S. Chemistry, Fu Jen Catholic Univ., Taiwan
Ph. D. Biochemistry, Kent State Univ.
Post-Doctoral fellow, Physiology, Univ. of Illinois

Research Faculty at

UCSF (Molecular Endocrinology)
Caltech (Molecular Immunology)
USC (Molecular Pharmacology)

Caltech Honorary Alum

Principal or co-principal investigator of seven research
grants funded by NIH, NSF and private donors

Cocensys Inc (V.P. of Research and Drug Discovery ;
V.P. of Scientific Affairs and Intellectual Property)

E Con Pharmaceutical Consulting (Principal, [P
management and out-licensing patents for clients)

Author or co-authors of

66 journal articles

23 book chapters and review articles
13 U.S. issued patents

16 patent applications

USC Pacific Asia Museum (docent since 2010, honorary

docent, education and new docent training chair)
Caltech Y (board member since 2006)
Caltech student cooking class (since 2006)

12



PASADENA
CITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION

CRITERIA FOR SELECTION AS

ADVISOR TO THE BOARD

The Pasadena City College Foundation, in accordance with its Bylaws, may select members of the
community to serve as Advisors to the Board.

The purpose of the Advisors is to support the PCC Foundation to:

Create an historical legacy of strong and continuous leadership in the community

Engage individuals, organizations and corporations in the college community

Advocate for initiatives that support the Foundation, Pasadena City College, and its students
Provide assistance as needed in public relations, communications and fundraising

Serve as a resource of advice and counsel to the Foundation on organizational issues

To bring structure and recognition to this group, the Board Development Committee recommends the
following criteria be established to determine qualification and renewal of Advisors:

1.

Advisors will be asked to serve a three-year term, but there are no term limits. After three
years, the Advisors will be evaluated to determine whether they are interested and eligible for
renewal.

Advisors will be engaged with the PCC Foundation in the following ways:

Attend Foundation events

Serve as a resource when called upon by the Board of Directors or Executive Director
Serve on a committee, if desired

Engage as a resource in fundraising strategies and solicitations

Financially support the Foundation

AN N NN

Advisors will receive invitations to Board meetings, social events and are invited to serve on PCC
Foundation committees.

Upon completion of a three-year term, the Board Development Committee will review
qualifications and eligibility of Advisors and make a recommendation to the Executive
Committee for renewal of another three-year term.



Pasadena City College Foundation

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2019

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

BOW 635 Operating
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card

CS MM-335

CS MM-932

Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable Current
Holding

Long Term Assets
Investments
CSinv 335
Osher Funds

Lots in Arizona
Pledges Receivable Long Term

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance

Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance

Actual

$650,763.85
$130,572.80
$8,288.99
$87,691.63
$69,574.58

$946,891.85

$140,685.35
$629.35

$141,314.70

$1,088,206.55

$25,262,493.59

$2,086,155.10
$27,348,648.69

$10,850.00

$2,688,821.00
$30,048,319.69

$31,136,526.24

$2,771,990.85 $2,771,990.85
$9,908,199.41 $9,908,199.41
$18,456,335.98 $18,456,335.98

$2,771,990.85 $9,908,199.41 $18,456,335.98 $31,136,526.24




W

Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
February 28, 2019

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees
ADR Fees
Investment Income Allocation
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Consulting Fees
Advertising

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$132,796.74 $132,796.74
$132,796.74 $132,796.74
$810,762.08 $700.00 $811,462.08
$772,697.84 $322,596.50 $1,095,294.34
$1,583,459.92 $323,296.50 $1,906,756.42
$326,348.98 $326,348.98
$326,348.98 $326,348.98
$118,579.25
$42,067.99
$27,944.48
$72,586.90
$169,010.08
($85,773.00)
($22.80)

$41,327.14 $303,065.71

$41,327.14 $303,065.71 $344,392.90
$500,472.86 $1,886,525.63 $323,296.50 $2,710,295.04
$6,508.75 $6,508.75
$350,751.03 $350,751.03
$319,534.09 $319,534.09
$670,285.12 $676,793.87
$326,348.98 $326,348.98
$36,692.94 $36,692.94
$364.41 $364.41
$1,327.29 $1,327.29
$3,930.07 $3,930.07
$2,656.00 $2,656.00
$4,000.00 , $4,000.00
$48,970.71 $326,348.98 $375,319.69
$55,479.46  $996,634.10 $1,052,113.56




General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Office Supplies
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Legal Fees
Bank Fees
Miscellaneous
Subscriptions
Audit Fees
Travel
Software Training
Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Donor Cultivation
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Operational
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers In
Transfers Qut
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out
Total Transfers

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)
ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$48,041.27 $48,041.27
$86,800.00 $86,800.00
$40,519.74 $40,519.74
$1,994.90 $1,994.90
$1,129.82 $1,129.82
$6.70 $6.70
$2,353.95 $2,353.95
$50.68 $50.68
$1,709.54 $1,709.54
$9,670.00 $9,670.00
$125.00 $125.00
$438.50 $438.50
$19.79 $19.79
$619.00 $619.00
$7,070.00 $7,070.00
$2,989.37 $2,989.37
$510.00 $510.00
$156,006.99 $156,006.99
$204,048.26 $204,048.26
$42,453.25 $42,453.25
$13,142.01 $13,142.01
$2,835.00 $2,835.00
$566.71 $566.71
$9,656.10 $9,656.10
$2,001.43 $2,001.43
$500.00 $500.00
$812.50 $812.50
$37,921.42 $37,921.42
$83,197.89 $83,197.89
$150,633.06 $150,633.06

$193,086.31

$193,086.31

$452,614.03

$996,634.10

$1,449,248.13

($2,608.00)  ($453,899.58) ($40,000.00)  ($496,507.58)
(52,608.00)  (5453,899.58) ($40,000.00)  ($496,507.58)
$40,108.00 $372,582.48 $83,817.10 $496,507.58
$40,108.00 $372,582.48 $83,817.10 $496,507.58
$37,500.00 ($81,317.10) $43,817.10

$2,802,959.16
$10,358.83

$9,050,564.91 $18,021,955.31 $29,875,479.38

$971,208.63

$279,479.40 $1,261,046.91

$2,813,317.99 $10,021,773.54 $18,301,434.71 $31,136,526.29

17



Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget
February 28, 2019

Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations

Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings

Promise Program - Retained Earnings
Contracted Funds From SCPR
Total Operating Revenue
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Total Revenues
Expenses
Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Awards and Recognition
Consulting Fees
Printing Expense
Postage
Events
Advertising
Promise Program
Athletic Field

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Office Supplies
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Legal Fees
Bank Fees
Taxes
Miscellaneous
Subscriptions

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2019 2/28/2019 2/28/2019 Variance
$260,000.00 $173,333.32 $132,796.74  ($40,536.58)
300,000 175,000 - ($175,000.00)
100,000 58,333 - ($58,333.33)
300,000 175,000 - ($175,000.00)
$960,000.00 $581,666.65 $132,796.74 ($448,869.91)
$328,346.00 $218,897.32 $326,348.98 $107,451.66
$328,346.00 $218,897.32 $326,348.98 $107,451.66
$1,288,346.00 $800,563.97 $459,145.72 ($341,418.25)
$15,442.90  $10,295.26 $6,508.75 $3,786.51
$20,000.00  $13,333.32  $36,692.94 ($23,359.62)
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $364.41 $1,635.59
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,327.29 $672.71
$6,000.00  $4,000.00  $3,930.07 $69.93
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $0.00 $1,333.32
$20,000.00  $13,333.32 $2,656.00 $10,677.32 writer
$25,000.00 $16,666.64 S0.00 $16,666.64
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $0.00 $3,333.32
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $0.00 $3,333.32
$15,000.00  $10,000.00 $4,000.00 $6,000.00
100,000 66,666.67 $66,666.67
300,000  200,000.00 $200,000.00
$504,000.00 $335,999.91  $48,970.71 $287,029.20
$519,442.90 $346,295.17  $55,479.46 $290,815.71
$166,040.46 $110,693.61  $48,041.27  $62,652.34
$130,000.00  $86,666.64  $86,800.00 ($133.36)
$10,000.00 $6,666.64  $40,519.74  ($33,853.10) Bill Fiscal
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,994.90 $5.10
$1,000.00 $666.64 $1,129.82 ($463.18)
$1,000.00 $666.64 $6.70 $659.94
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $2,353.95 $979.37
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $50.68 $3,282.64
$2,500.00 $1,666.64 $1,709.54 ($42.90)
$15,000.00  $10,000.00 $9,670.00 $330.00
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $125.00 $1,875.00
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $438.50 $894.82
$250.00 $166.64 $0.00 $166.64
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $19.79 $1,313.53
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $619.00 $1,381.00



Audit Fees
Travel
Software Training

Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Operational
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director

Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

Investment Income
Investment Income Allocation
Total Investment Income
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out
Total Transfers

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2019 2/28/2019 2/28/2019 Variance
$15,000.00 $10,000.00 $7,070.00 $2,930.00
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,989.37 ($989.37)
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $510.00 $823.32
$202,750.00 $135,166.44 $156,006.99  ($20,840.55)
$368,790.46 $245,860.05 $204,048.26  $41,811.79
$114,162.00 $76,107.95 $42,453.25 $33,654.70
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $0.00 $3,333.32
$12,000.00 $8,000.00 $13,142.01  ($5,142.01)
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $2,835.00 ($1,501.68)
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $0.00 $1,333.32
$1,000.00 $666.64 $0.00 $666.64
$10,000.00 $6,666.64 $566.71 $6,099.93
$12,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00
$12,000.00 $8,000.00 $9,656.10 ($1,656.10)
$4,000.00 $2,666.64 $2,001.43 $665.21
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $500.00 $2,833.32
$10,000.00 $6,666.64 $812.50 $5,854.14
$110,000.00 $73,333.32 $37,921.42 $35,411.90
$150,000.00 $100,000.00 $83,197.89 $16,802.11
$335,000.00 $223,333.16 $150,633.06 $72,700.10
$449,162.00 $299,441.11 $193,086.31 $106,354.80
$1,337,395.36 $891,596.33 $452,614.03 $438,982.30
($49,049.36) ($91,032.35) $6,531.69 $97,564.04
$90,000.00 $60,000.00 $41,327.14  ($18,672.86)
$90,000.00 $60,000.00 $41,327.14 ($18,672.86)
$0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $2,500.00
$0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $2,500.00
$0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 ($40,000.00)
$0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 ($40,000.00)
$0.00 $0.00 $37,500.00 ($37,500.00)
$40,950.64 ($31,032.35) $10,358.83 $41,391.18




o

papMIsaun UBWaA0AU| A unwwo) UONEeIgS|3D USAID g PaY  vO'6T 9soyaul  Ugeq 61/10/20
pajousaun JUBWaA|oAU[ Ajunwiwo) s1a8euew uonepUNO4 1O SHIYs-1 00'0E SoNBYIVIdd  €S2ZT9  6T/80/20
palaMIsaIUN s9)|ddns 210 juswade|dal Xog 2SBM X0I3X  E£Y'0E wod'uozewy  3iqaQ 61/21/20
paluIsalun saiddns 29130 s3)|ddng & T0'vE wod>'uozewy Y93 61/t0/20
Y-HIS-sdjystejoyds Aed pJjyL sdysJe|oyas ueifieje) eupiqes [e3uasoog  98'6E wod'uozewy  3lgaQq 61/82/20
Y¥-DDVY-539U3|25 [einieN Aduady Apued a2))j0 asunquIsY LE'ZY Jauno eysys  89zIg 61/82/20
H-DDV-UoisiAlg Ysi|8u3 Aduady doys)}iop 3ouap|say Ul SIBIJM  00°SY saojues BuleIs ODd  SSTI9 61/10/20
Y-D9Y-592U8)35 [einieN Aduasy S)oBUS JB3IIBY ASINQUIRY  £0'9Y uosuyor uAjlley 8219 61/10/20
d-09v-da1d 13yoea) uoX|H Asuady 612 20232012 3 {iop3|qel  8i'Ly wo>uozewy 3qag  61/10/20
pa1alIsaIun juswaAjoAu| Ajunwiwo) U319 g PaY SIUBUIYSNBY 3sINqUIRY  00°SS weiqyiqqog  ¥SZT9  61/10/20
d-DDYy-pund siejoyas s,ounie sdiysiejoyos uoyajdwod spJemoy 55233ns Juapnis Hoddns 00'SS Buem eles /4719  61/21/Z0
Y-29y-sndwe) ||Iy3004 Aduady uoyeuys|8al juapnys 8.4 suojiesadp Ajljendsoy 00°0L uojsuaX3ddd  S9TT9  61/8Z/20
¥-DOV-UOISIAIG A3|YIY Aouasy juswdinba wooisse|d asINquIRY ZT'TL nyusjdH [£SZI9  61/80/20
pajpuysalun JUSWSAJOAU| AjunIWoD Suisaw Sujuued o|Faiens 1842 isey 1eans usaln  3iqeq 61/90/20
¥-HDS-s1adaay weaiq eapawy sdiysJejoyos UIABQ BulIaYIe) JUSPNIS lIq BUOYd HT'8L I8ly 95219  61/80/20
pejansaun Jeuonesado sy Jofei B)A WWOD UoHEIUIWWSD  LE'ES zausnd W9ea  61/10/70
pajosalun sajjddns 22140 324340 UolepUNO Jo} JlEM  BT'E6 Yssuoy Apeay  geQ  6T/vT/20
palauIsalun s3ujjaa uojzepunoy s3upssw uonepunod Joj sjuswysayay S 00T 03350)  392Q  61/61/20
Y-HIS-JB|oYds $5330N5 JUIpMS sdiysJejoyas juswasinquiay ddy NSO 00°0TT JATD DPIN - TSZT9  61/10/20
§-29Y-Np3 suesalap 10§ pung Aouedy sasuadxe weidoud asinquiisy  96'6TT upe-a8uRIO,Q BPMIR]  9L2T9  6T/2T/20
Y¥-2OV-s33ejdossy "ony Aduady so)jddns wetdold 06'SET Addng a1 s19AN 0219 6T/¥1/20
§-2DY-Np3 suelajap Joy pung Aduady sasuadxe wesdoud ssinquidy H9'b6T eljpueje) [0JBD  ¢/ZT9  61/21/20
Y-JOV-PadN uj SUIPNIS sdjysie|joyss spasu 3jseq JUIpMIS  00°00C Sojle) SIUVIA  ZSTTI  61/10/20
Y-HDS-JB|OYIS S5309N5 JUIPNIS sdiyssejoyas juapnys SujsinN 334 NY Uosiead 00°00Z uejssaUBAOH BYaq3Y  SpZT9  61/2T/20
Y-HDS-12|0YdS 5532aN5 Juapnis sdiysiejoyos juapnjys BuisinN 934 NY UOsIead (00'00Z opeydauo) Jeydoysly  £¥ZT9  61/2T/20
W-DDV-|eLOWS N 51839 a)3e) Aduady 5994 diysiaqualy 00'00C pleog siasuadsig ply Buliesy pue ABojoipny ASojoyied adendue yosads  £/z7T9  61/Z1/Z0
pajousadun aseat Joidodrojoyd 8107 J9qwadag asea] Jaldod TL2TT $20MIBS |ejoueuly uspue] @Be12Q  EEZI9  61/10/20
payauIsalun asea Ja1dodojoyd 670z Arenuer asesq Jaidod  TL'TTT SIS |ejpueuly uspue 3.3 ZEZT9  6T/10/20
pajpuysalun Jeujlas pue aduai3juo) ¥Z0T8900T Au @1epdn aAnejsidal  00°STZ ISYD  dqea 61/L0/20
pajaysalun sdiysraquia|y sanp pue diyspiemais 00°0ZZ qnpp Ayssealun 3gag 61/50/20
d-DDV-pun siejoyss s,oupne sdiysiejoyas uopajdwod spJemoy ssa2ans Juapnis Woddns QD 08T uolap|e) ueyjeuor zpzi9  61/Z1/20
d-D9Y-pun4 siejoyas s,oupe] sdjysJe|oyas uol3a|dWwod SpIEMO] S530NS JudpnIs Hoddns 00'08Z Suom uosey  6EZI9  6T/Z1/20
Y-HOS-s1ad33) weaiqg ealawy sdjyssejoyas 3UjAQ JulBYIR)Y JUBPNIS 535SB)3 MAN ST'68Z ‘'d'y ‘Answoydo uspun  0szI8  61/10/20
papsaIun leuopesado syIo JofeN sanp pue diyspiemals  $9°S6Z gnpp Ausismun  H93@  61/50/20
Y-DOV-A3Q S53UISNE [|BWS JDd Aduady sasuadxe weldoid ssunquipy T15°L6Z |amso] pleuoq  §/2T9  61/21/20
d-v45-AjoT usayie) sdiysiejoyas o8en3ueq asaueder uj 3U3||3dX3  00'00E uosyaqoy uosllly 69219  6T/¢1/20
d-D9V-puny siejoyss s,oune] sdjysiejoyds uD[39|dWOo3 SpJEMO] S5303N5 JUIPNIS Woddns  00'0SE ueyd yar TpZI9  61/CT/C0
Y-HIS-1B|OYdS S5322NG JUapnIS sdiysiejoyass $334 uosiead pue azaalg NY 00'005 epped Wllead  6v219  61/10/20
Y-HIs-198(01d Bjusnd sdiysJejoyss JuUapN}s Bupe|MOlIEW - JejoYds 23uand  00°00S saAoy elle  ppZIS  6T/Z1/20
H-HDS-393f01d ajuand sdjyssejoyss Juapnis SulieiNJIBW - JB[OYIS UeNd 00005 zayoues Asleq  OpZI9  61/Z1/20
H-HDS§-Je|oyas ssa33NS JUBpMIS sdjysie|oyas S3U9pMIS BulSINN s93J UOSIEad PUR 329918 N¥  00°00S welyeqoy  9bZI9  61/21/20
H-HDS-Y2S pz# siapues euel) sdjysiejoyas Je|oYyss HZ4 sueg euell 00'00S uuyseslly €219 6T/21/20
pajuisalun JUSWBA|OAU] AJIUNWIWOD Josuods jjoaieq SUIM  00°00S aysel JoslaiseN 12219 6T/¥T/Z0
Y-DDV-s2ielr0ssY "0Iny Asuasdy SIARIOWOINE 10§ SANIL  79'09S sa)Lsi?AW  ugea  6T/b1/20
Y¥-HOs-sd|ysiejoyas Aued pifyL sdiysJe|oyss uejliele) euuqes  00°'869 833lj00 Ay euspesed  U92d  6T/10/20
Y-DDV-5332| Y3V syIo Jofeny hausBy sasuadxa Jea 33l Wea) ||eqyyos a5iNqUIBY  00°000°7 JeBuippuel eJlUON  8SZI9  61/80/20
¥-JOV-5318|2055Y "OInYy Aauagy sajddns aApjowoINe  SE'95H'T auin  agea  61/50/Z0
pajousaIun Suisjuepy 53394 BUIS|UaAPY  00°SE8'C siadedsmaN Joopno €919  61/8Z/20
pajauisalun 5334 unynsuod 0258977 6T/€/C IM 5334 BURINSUCD  DO'0DE‘E ‘4 ‘sajuedwod Buiyeis yioy L9219 61/87/20
pajauisalun 5934 8upynsuo) 025e9AT 6T/ET/T0 IM 294 Bunjnsuoc) TO°00E'E 'd™1 ‘seluedwo) Buiyels yioy  8EZI9 61/10/20
pajouisaiun 5394 3ujIunoddY 6107 'ST-T 24 5324 BunUNOddY 00'SZH'S puewnolad eppuied  $9Z19  61/82/20
pajausaIun 334 Supunoday 610Z 82-91 Aen.qa4 5394 Sununoddy 00'SZY's puewnolad elojied  Z/ZI9  61/21/20
Y-HOS-sdiysiejoyds Aved paiyl sdiyse|oyas P3||0Jua J0U JejoYydS - pUNJEY  00'0EL'S 1snJ) 83}AI8S [BUOREN 09219 6T/2T/Z0
pajauysalun s394 Jui3unoday Alenuer |anel] pue Tg-GT Uef saag Sununoday 8T'v/Z'9 puewnofad ejored  L€ZT9  61/10/20
papnsaiun Joysa11q ujedwe) udiedwe) syio Jofey 6102 Aienuer aa) 1032211 SYID J0felN  00°999°TT Adouyiuejiyd easjayd  19Z19  61/8Z/20
¥-LND-3Uno) sasiwold Aouady sjuapnis Joj udiedweds sAemyied 524  00°000°0€ @aJL49p|3  SEZTI9  61/10/20
Y-HIS-|e18uaD diysiejoyas saliejes 810Z 73 UoliepUNO S3ljauag PuR AJejes £9'GOE'OE @33)j0d Ayp euspesed  9€ZT9  6T/82/20
Y-DDV-531B1D0S5Y "0y Asuasdy uawdinba weisBold €2'06L'sh $ |euisnpul uo-deus 65219 61/21/20
afoid unoy uondudsaq Junowy aweN aked Jaquiny eq
6102 ‘8¢ Aenugay
J235132y WI9Y)

1 993107 Ay euapesed




‘ Teoveebats.
palauisasun JuUBWAaAjoAU| AjUNWWO)D uonelqalad UsaID g pay  00'9 Supjied LIBPOW U920 6T/90/Z0
pajolsaiun uonieAi|nd Jouoq Aemo||eD M spied jjom3eD asunquiey TT'TT BilegAsaloled  $EZI9  61/10/Z0
pajausalun pund Aleuoialasig upjled Bupeaw siaBeuey  00'ST 2afesen suowwo)  geqg 61/61/20
d-29Vy-daid Jaydea} uoxiy Aouasy 282|100 SN V1 Yora] dMS 29e3jjw asinquilay 86°LT J|jn-8uey) esieuuy  0€ZT9  61/10/20
d-HOS-}22q423153 M Waqoy Aoussy seieoyia) diysiejoyds 000z 1Yo suonealqnd 304 99219 61/82/20
papuisaiun juBWanjoau| Ajlunwiwo) BlWen J3due) saYdeOI JOJ SIaMo|4 06'TT v BIBRD  ZI9ZTIS 61/82/20
pa3amsalun s911ddns 32150 asuadxa Jed Led 93140 asINquIBY  E£S'ET sa7ele]) TE€ZI9  61/10/20
pafoid Uno2lY uopduasag unowy aweN 3aaAed Jaquiny alea



Pasadena City College
Major Gifts Campaign
As of February 28, 2019

Revenue
Unrestricted
Unrestricted Investment Income
Restricted
Restricted Investment Income
Restricted Pledges
Unrestricted Pledges

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
Major Gifts

TOTAL EXPENSES

Income Less Expense

Pledges
Beginning Balance
New Pledges
Adjustments
Pledge Payments Received

Ending Balance

YTD
Budget Actual
2018-2019 2018-2019 Variance
276,000 115,033 (160,967)
$41,327.14
2,484,000 1,780,292 (703,708)
$303,065.71
41,886 503,000 461,114
41,886 14,000 (27,886)
2,843,772 2,756,718 (431,447)
492,524 121,119 371,405
492,524 121,119 371,405
$ 2,351,248 S 2,635598 $ 284,350

$ 529,750.33

7,500.00

20,250.33

$ 517,000.00



Pasadena City College Foundation

23

Pledges Receivable
February 28, 2019
Payments
Received in
Total Pledged Fund Pledge Balance at 1/31/2019 Pledge Balance at 2/28/2019  February
20,000.00 Art Association 3,825.00 3,825.00 -
150,000.00 Berger Found-CDC GR 100,000.00 100,000.00 -
10,000.00 Child Development Center 9,165.00 8,998.00 167.00
5,000,000.00 Found-Endowment 2,024,999.05 2,024,999.05 -
8,000.00 Gertmenian 8,000.00 8,000.00 -
2,000.00 Gertmenian Food Emergency 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
16,666.66 IMPACT-Arts 13,333.33 13,333.33 -
2,500.00 IMPACT-Arts 1,875.00 1,875.00 -
5,000.00 Carol Liu Scholarship 40,000.00 40,000.00 -
75,000.00 IMPACT-CTE 45,000.00 45,000.00 -
5,000.00 IMPACT-CTE 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
16,666.67 IMPACT-CTE 13,333.33 13,333.33 -
300,000.00 IMPACT-CTE 300,000.00 300,000.00 -
15,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships 9,000.00 9,000.00 -
2,500.00 IMPACT-Scholarships 2,000.00 2,000.00 -
25,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships 20,000.00 20,000.00 -
10,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships 8,000.00 8,000.00 -
2,500.00 IMPACT-Scholarships 2,000.00 2,000.00 -
10,000.00 Impact -Scholarships 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
25,000.00 JackScottSCH 16,000.00 16,000.00 -
11,000.00 Kossler 6,600.00 6,600.00 -
16,666.67 Moon 13,333.34 13,333.34 -
10,000.00 Opera Program Fund 7,500.00 5,000.00 2,500.00
5,000.00 PCC Retirees Association 2,075.00 2,075.00 -
25,000.00 PCC Retirees 20,000.00 20,000.00 -
10,000.00 PCC Retirees 10,000.00 9,000.00 1,000.00
40,000.00 Unrestricted 24,000.00 24,000.00 -
30,000.00 Unrestricted 27,000.00 26,500.00 500.00
5,000.00 Unrestricted 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
75,000.00 Unrestricted 40,000.00 25,000.00 15,000.00
15,000.00 Unrestricted 8,850.00 8,850.00 &
5,000.00 Unrestricted 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
25,000.00 Unrestricted 20,000.00 20,000.00 -
5,000.00 Unrestricted 4,666.68 4,583.35 83.33
10,000.00 Unrestricted 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
2,500.00 Unrestricted 2,125.00 2,125.00 -
6,000.00 Unrestricted 6,000.00 6,000.00 -
10,000.00 Smadison 8,000.00 8,000.00 -
5,000.00 Vets 2,075.00 2,075.00 -
5,943,500.00 2,849,755.73 2,829,505.40 20,250.33




